City of Norman Animal Welfare Oversight Committee

Norman Animal Welfare Center Multi-purpose Room 3428 South Jenkins Ave.

Monday, May 13, 2019 6:00 p.m.

<i>I</i> .	Call to Order	Mark Howery / Rebecca Bean
II.	Roll Call	Mark Howery / Rebecca Bean
III.	Discussion & Approval of the April Minutes Action needed: motion to approve or reject minutes Action Taken:	Mark Howery / Rebecca Bean
IV.	Monthly Statistics and Division Updates Recent NAWC Events Action needed: Acknowledge Presentation	Mark Bechtel
V.	Previous Business Updates Update on Owner Surrender List Update on Vetting, spay/ neuter, staffing needs Update on Budget Requests Action Needed: Acknowledge Presentation	Mark Bechtel
VI.	2017/2018 Biennial Report Update Action Needed: Review and Discuss	Mark Howery
VII.	Volunteer of the Year Call for Nominations Action Needed: Discussion	Mark Howery
VIII.	Call for Agenda Items for Next Meeting	Mark Howery / Rebecca Bean
IX.	Miscellaneous Comments	Mark Howery / Rebecca Bean
X.	Adjournment Action needed: Motion to adjourn meeting Action Taken:	Mark Howery / Rebecca Bean

Animal Welfare Oversight Committee

April 8th

The Norman Animal Welfare Oversight Committee of the City of Norman, Cleveland County, State of Oklahoma, met in the Multi-Purpose room on the 8th day of April, 2019, at 6:00PM. The notice and agenda of the meeting were posted at the Norman Animal Welfare Center on 3428 South Jenkins on the 5th of April, 2019. The meeting was also posted on the City of Norman website at <u>www.normanok.gov</u>.

I. Call to Order

Co-Chairperson Mark Howery called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM.

II. Roll Call

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Co-Chairperson Mark Howery

Councilperson Kate Bierman

David Biles, D.V.M.

Jennifer Kidney, Ph.D.

Kim Fairbanks

Kristy Wicker

ABSENT:

Co-Chairperson Rebecca Bean

Sandy Moore-Furneaux

OTHERS PRESENT:

Ashley Battiest, Norman Animal Welfare

Major David Teuscher

Mark Bechtel, Animal Welfare Manager

III. Discussion and Approval of the March Minutes

<u>A motion to approve the minutes was made by Jennifer Kidney</u>. Dr.Biles seconded. <u>The motion passed</u>.

IV. Monthly Statistics and Division Updates

Mark Howery asked the committee about holding public comments to the end of the meeting. Jennifer Kidney said that, in the interest of saving time, comments should be held to the end of the meeting. Kate Bierman said she thought it would be a good idea to ask for public comments before a voting action was taken by the committee.

Mark Bechtel talked about the drop of owner surrender intakes from 2018 to 2019. He also pointed out that the length of stay is dropping. He said the owner surrender list is currently around 67 animals waiting and is being worked on by staff.

V. Previous Business Updates

Kate Bierman asked about the increase from January and February's owner surrender waiting list numbers to March's numbers that increased by about a dozen

animals. She asked if this was due to space or staffing. Mark Bechtel said that it was due to a lot more calls for owner surrenders and a capacity issue as well. He talked about the crowded shelter and the adoption events held in March. There were 110 animals adopted out during the Saint Patrick's theme adoption event. Even after that event, the adoption side was full, and there were 22 dogs processed and waiting or space on the adoption side. There was an additional free adoption event after Saint Patrick's Day that helped to clear out the shelter more.

There was a discussion about how much better shelter social media is with a shelter staff person assigned to the page.

Kate Bierman said that there was training for social media through Annie's Ruff House if the shelter is interested in sending that person for more training.

There was a discussion on demeanor training for dog play groups and how beneficial that would be for multiple reasons, including social media posts and transport availability.

Kate Bierman asked how long the volunteer orientation was and whether hours shown in the orientation column in the statistics indicated how many people have gone through orientation. Ashley Battiest said that yes, while the orientation is actually an hour and a half long, Jacob Hunt only gives them an hour, so it is an easy way to see how many came for orientation.

Kim Fairbanks asked about tracking foster hours and keeping track of those coming through orientation who have signed up because of the kitten lady workshop. The shelter is keeping track of those who are fostering and have gone through the workshop, but not recording foster time. Mark Bechtel said that there was a discussion on how to record foster time, but nothing had been decided on. Mark Howery said maybe it would make sense to just record number of animals out in foster as opposed to time spent in foster. Jennifer Kidney said that the shelter could provide a time sheet to fosters to fill out at home. Kate Bierman said that it could be done the same way that orientations are recorded and just give one hour per animal fostered per month.

Mark Bechtel introduced Dr. Michelle Tomooth, the new shelter veterinarian on staff. She spoke a bit about her background, starting in private practice, then moving to relief work, and finally working for county and city shelters.

Mark Bechtel spoke about the two newer Animal Welfare Technicians who had been hired since January. Currently there are no staff positions open at Norman Animal Welfare.

There was a reminder discussion on what the shelter was asking for the upcoming fiscal year as was discussed at the last meeting.

VI. 2017/2018 Biennial Report Update

Co-Chairperson Mark Howery passed out a draft for the 2017/2018 biennial report.

Mark Howery asked if there was a closed Facebook group for volunteers. There is both a volunteer and foster closed Facebook page. Mark Howery also discussed adding more to the sections on the 2018 recipients of the annual volunteer award. There was a discussion about moving to an annual report after having caught up.

VII. Updates on Recent Animal Welfare Events

As discussed before, there were two adoption events in March to help make space at the shelter. Norman Animal Welfare also participated in the Animal Welfare Expo on March 30th and adopted out 10 dogs at that event. At the Expo, Norman Animal Welfare helped with 102 Bordetella vaccinations, 118 DHPP vaccinations, 23 FERCP vaccinations, 166 Rabies vaccinations, and 134 microchips for a total of 270 people assisted.

Kim Fairbanks spoke about the reason for developing the Animal Welfare Expo in response to the May 13th Tornado; she wanted to encourage microchips and tags for pets to help them get home during storm season. The second reason for the expo is to encourage fosters for neonatal kittens. She mentioned that Mutts Club gave out 80 engraved pet tags, and 150 people attended the Kitten Lady workshop.

VIII. Action on May 2019 Meeting

Kate Bierman gave an overview and summary of the city budget process.

There was a discussion on forgoing the June meeting instead of the May meeting so that there would be a meeting during the city's budget process.

There was a discussion on developing more take-home informational packets or brochures for adoptions.

There was a motion made by Jennifer Kidney to have a meeting in May and not to meet in June. David Biles seconded. Motion passed.

IX. Call for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Topics for the May agenda could include the volunteer of the year announcement, Save Lives Unite OK conference, a budget update, and the biennial report.

X. Miscellaneous Comments

Dr. Tyler asked where the biennial report is posted. Kate Bierman said that it is included and formally accepted by city council so it is probably posted in the city council minutes. She said she would talk with Brenda Hall about getting them posted in the AWOC minutes page as well.

National Volunteer Week is April 8-13th

National Animal Welfare Officer Week is April 15-20th.

Bark for Life will be hosted at Andrews Park on September 14. It will be an event for the American Cancer Society.

The first City Council reading for the Animal Welfare Ordinances will be April 23rd and the second reading will be May 14th.

Paws for Consent will be April 20th at Andrews Park.

XI. Adjournment

<u>A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Jennifer Kidney at approximately</u> <u>7:06 PM. Kristy Wicker seconded. The motion passed.</u>

Mark & Howeny MM

Norman Animal Welfare Monthly Statistical Report April 2019



IN SHELTER ANIMAL COUNTS

	2018			2019				Comparisons		
	Canine	Feline	Total	Canine	Feline	Total		Difference	Percent	
Beginning	71	52	123	49	61	110		(13)	-11%	
Ending	79	53	132	73	73	146		14	11%	

ANIMAL INTAKES

		2018				2019		Compa	risons
	Canine	Feline	Total		Canine	Feline	Total	Difference	Percent
Stray at Large	125	56	181		129	52	181	0	0%
Owner Relinquish	27	18	45		23	14	37	(8)	-18%
Owner Intended Euth	2	0	2		1	0	1	(1)	-50%
Transfer In	0	2	2		0	0	0	(2)	-100%
Other Intakes*	0	2	2		13	5	18	16	800%
Returned Animal	7	3	10		10	6	16	6	60%
TOTAL LIVE INTAKES	161	81	242		176	77	253	11	5%
	*Confiscate,	Protective Cu	stody, Born ir	She	lter, and all ot	her infrequen	t entries		

OTHER STATISTICS

					Compa	arisons
	2018	Total	2019	Total	Difference	Percent
Wildlife Collected (DOA)	7	7	5	5	(2)	-29%
Dog Collected (DOA)	2	2	6	6	4	200%
Cat Collected (DOA)	3	3	5	5	2	67%
Wildlife Transferred	9	9	7	7	(2)	-22%
Intake Horses	0	0	0	0	0	#DIV/0!
Intake Cows	0	0	0	0	0	#DIV/0!
Intake Goats	0	0	0	0	0	#DIV/0!
Intake Sheep	0	0	0	0	0	#DIV/0!
Intake Rabbits	0	0	0	0	0	#DIV/0!
Intake Pigs	0	0	0	0	0	#DIV/0!
Intake Other	3	3	4	4	1	33%
TOTAL OTHER ITEMS	24	24	27	27	3	13%

LENGTH OF STAY (DAYS)

	2018	2019
Dog	10.8	11
Dog Puppy	8.8	9
Cat	11.4	17.4
Kitten	4.4	12.7

OWNER SURRENDER PENDING INTAKE

Canine Feline (Other Total
Animals 82 10	0 92

Norman Animal Welfare Monthly Statistical Report April 2019



LIVE ANIMAL OUTCOMES

	2018			2019				Comparisons		
	Canine	Feline	Total	Canine	Feline	Total	-	Difference	Percent	
Adoption	66	43	109	63	47	110		1	1%	
Return To Owner	51	4	55	60	1	61		6	11%	
Transferred Out	24	28	52	18	12	30		(22)	-42%	
Returned in Field	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	#DIV/0!	
Other Outcome	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	#DIV/0!	
TOTAL LIVE OUTCOMES	141	75	216	141	60	201		(15)	-7%	

OTHER ANIMAL OUTCOMES

	2018				2019	Comparisons		
	Canine	Feline	Total	Canine	Feline	Total	Difference	Percent
Died in Care	1	1	2	0	1	1	(1)	-50%
Lost in Care	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	#DIV/0!
Shelter Euth	11	2	13	10	4	14	1	8%
Owner Intended Euth	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	#DIV/0!
TOTAL OTHER OUTCOMES	12	3	15	11	5	16	1	7%

TOTAL OUTCOMES

	2018				2019				Comparisons		
	Canine	Feline	Total		Canine	Feline	Total		Difference	Percent	
Total Live Outcomes	141	75	216		141	60	201		(15)	-7%	
Total Other Outcomes	12	3	15		11	5	16		1	7%	
TOTAL OUTCOMES	153	78	231		152	65	217		(14)	-6%	

SHELTER EUTHANASIA DATA

Г

	Canine	Feline	Other	Total	Percentage
Medical - Sick	7	2	0	9	60%
Medical - Injured	0	2	0	2	13%
Behavior - Aggressive	4	0	0	4	27%
Behavior - Other	0	0	0	0	0%
TOTAL EUTHANASIA	11	4	0	15	

MONTHLY LIVE RELEASE RATE

2018	2019	
93.5%	93.1%	
		Live Outcomes / (Total Outcomes - Owner Int Euth)



Monthly Service By Assignment January 2019 to April 2019

Norman Animal Welfare Volunteers (ALL)

Place	Assignment	Jan 2019 Hours	Feb 2019 Hours	Mar 2019 Hours	Apr 2019 Hours	Total Hours
Norman Animal Welfare Center	Groomer	0:00	0:00	0:00	0:00	0:00
	NAWC-Bather / Groomer	0:00	0:00	5:37	5:03	10:40
	NAWC-Beautification Volunteer	0:00	0:00	0:00	0:00	0:00
	NAWC-Cat Socializer	42:13	58:19	50:46	55:37	206:55
	NAWC-Community Outreach Volunteer	0:00	0:00	19:30	0:00	19:30
	NAWC-Dog Handler	105:25	115:39	127:02	125:23	473:29
	NAWC-Foster Program	0:00	0:00	13:00	19:00	32:00
	NAWC-Laundry	0:00	0:00	2:10	0:00	2:10
	NAWC-Lobby Greeter	52:55	39:30	48:35	56:15	197:15
	NAWC-Orientation	14:00	14:00	12:00	20:00	60:00
	NAWC-Photographer	0:00	0:00	0:00	0:00	0:00
	Other Volunteer Services	0:00	0:00	0:00	0:00	0:00
	Veterinarian Assistant Tech	16:50	15:00	37:00	15:00	83:50
Tota		231:23	242:28	315:40	296:18	1,085:49
Grand total		231:23	242:28	315:40	296:18	1,085:49